


Panchami Thulupule

Frontend Developer

✉ panchamitulupule97@gmail.com 📞 9448607359 in <https://www.linkedin.com/in/panchami-thulupule/>
🐦 <https://twitter.com/PThulupule> 🌐 <https://github.com/panchami6>  <https://dev.to/panchami6>

Profile

Self taught Frontend developer with 2 years of experience in HTML/CSS and React Js and a total of 3.5 years of experience as a Software engineer responsible for end-to-end web app development looking for challenging opportunities.

Professional Experience

Software Developer - Frontend

Nov 2021 – present

Amoga Software Pvt Ltd

- Implemented, improved and deployed 5 scalable modules and UIs.
- Collaborated with UI/UX team and developed responsive UI designs.
- Built the whole module from scratch and delivered it to the customers successfully.
- Daily maintenance of code, debugging and solving client's critical issues.
- Reduced number of frontend renders and time by 50% which had a major impact on product's performance.
- Wrote a tree node structure algorithm to show employee hierarchy and the relationship of the features.
- Used many performance enhancement techniques to make the performance of the product by 50%.

Software Engineer

Jul 2019 – Oct 2021

Wipro Limited

- Worked as a Software Engineer for 2.5 years in Automotive domain.
- Skilled in UI development and selenium for testing.
- made use of various logging tools to find defects and increased performance by 40%.


Projects

HolisticCart

An E-Commerce App for fitness enthusiasts

Features: Add items to Cart and Wishlist, Checkout an item, apply Filters, Sort and Search on the items.

Tech stack: **React**, Express, Node.js, **MongoDB**, JWT Authentication


Link to the website: <https://holisticart.netlify.app/> 

HolisticTube

Video Library App for Fitness enthusiasts

Features: Create a Playlist and use Watch later to watch the videos when in need.

Tech stack: **React**, Express, Node.js, **MongoDB**, JWT Authentication


Link to the website: <https://holistictube.netlify.app/> 

HolisticGram

A Social Media App Inspired by Instagram

Features: Upload a post with Image, Like post, Unlike post, Follow and Unfollow a user.

Tech stack: **Redux toolkit**, Express, Node.js, **MongoDB**, JWT Authentication

Link to the website: <https://holisticgram.netlify.app/> 

Skills

ReactJS, JavaScript, Redux-Toolkit, Node.js, Express, MongoDB

GitHub, Git

Education

BE in Electronics and Communication

2015 – 2019 | Ujire

Sri Dharmasthala Manjunatheshwara Institute of Technology